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From: Marjorie Denise Dimsdale

To: libreserves@langate.gsu.edu
Date: 8/20/2007 9:39 AM
Subject: Re: Fwd: Eres for POLS 4255

>>> Library Reserves 8/14/2007 1:59 PM >>>

Professor Reimann,

Files for POLS4255 have been renewed in ERes. I just made all of the files visible. Just let us know if you want some
archived. Please review your course page in the ERes system and let us know if you would like any changes. In order to
comply with the Board of Regents copyright guidelines, ERes pages are automatically archived at the end of every
semester. The pages must contain complete citations, and the password for these pages must be changed for every
semester that they are in use. Pages may be renewed upon request once the current semester has ended. Students
obtain the password from their instructor.

Your new password is: RP4255YRB

To review your page, go to:

1) Go to http://reserves.gsu.edu

2) Click on “Electronic Reserves and Course Materials”

3) Click on the tab at the top that says "Course Reserve Pages by Instructor”

3) Arrow down to find your instructor's name

4) Click “View" beside your instructor's name

5) Click on the course page that you would like to view

6) Enter the password [Passwords are case sensitive and are in all caps. Get the password from your instructor.]
7) Agree to the copyright

8) The page will come up

Please contact the library reserves staff or reply to this email with questions or concerns.
libreserves@langate.gsu.edu

Library Reserves Staff
libreserves@langate.gsu.edu

>>> Marjorie Denise Dimsdale 8/13/2007 4:12 PM >>>

>>> "Kim Reimann" <polkdr@langate.gsu.edu> 8/13/2007 3:53 PM >>>
Dear Denise,

I am teaching a course that I have a previous Eres set up for and would like to renew it. Here is the basic course info:
Course: POLS 4255, Political Economy of East Asia

CRN: 864000

Last taught: Fall 2005

I need to update it, but many (if not most) of the readings will be the same. Is it possible for you to retrieve the course
from 20057 I will get you any updated materials and changes by the end of the week.

Thanks for your help. Let me know if this will work since I don't want to have to reinvent the wheel and bring you all the
old materials again.

KDR

Kim D. Reimann

Assistant Professor

Political Science Department
Georgia State University
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P.O. Box 4069

Atlanta, GA 30302-4069

tel. 404-413-6183

fax. 404-413-6156
http://www2.gsu.edu/~wwwpol/reimann.html
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